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OFFICE OF THE BISHOP

Memo

To: Priests, Deacons, Religious, Parish Staff

From: Kathy Conner, Chancellor

Date: September 16, 2019

Subject: Independent Compensation Program (ICP) updated bulletin announcement

Please include the following announcement in next week’s bulletin. Thank you.

Last Monday afternoon, September 16, the Independent Compensation Program (ICP)
began accepting registrations. The Diocese of Sacramento is joining those in Los Angeles,
Fresno, Orange, San Bernadino and San Diego in a program that brings compensation and
justice to those who were sexually abused as minors by diocesan priests. All claims,
regardless of how long ago they may have occurred, will be considered by the program.
The ICP is independent, outside the control of any diocese. For more information,
including how to submit a claim, please visit www.CaliforniaDiocesesICP.com Let us
always remember to pray for the victims of priest sexual abuse. As their pain is ongoing, so
must our prayers for them be.

Por favor de incluir el siguiente anuncio en el boletin de la préxima semana. Gracias.

El pasado lunes 16 de septiembre por la tarde, el Programa de Compensacién
Independiente (ICP) comenzé a aceptar inscripciones. La DiGcesis de Sacramento se une a
la de Los Angeles, Fresno, Orange, San Bernandino y San Diego en un programa que
brinda compensacion y justicia a aquellos que fueron abusados sexualmente por sacerdotes
diocesanos cuando eran menores. El programa considerara todas las solicitudes,
independientemente del tiempo que haya transcurrido. El ICP es independiente, fuera del
control de cualquier didcesis. Para obtener mas informacién, ademas de como presentar un
reclamo, visite www.CaliforniaDiocesesICP.com Recordemos siempre orar por las
victimas del abuso sexual por los sacerdotes. Asi como su dolor continuta, también deben
continuar nuestras oraciones por ellos.
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